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Brian Blattler

Milwaukee Lumber cO.
2239 n13

To whom it may concern City of Milwaukee:x

on Feb, 19 2002 we had a incedent at the place of business
located at 2239 n13 the police were called becuse i was protecti
ing my self with a shotgun be cuse these 6-7 people were trying

cause me personal harm and rob me .

well when the police arive they arest me emedity and wisk
me off to jail negilace only take satments form the people that a
are robbing me. while they were putting hand cuffs on I said
just lock the building up and that is it . appoxematly

6-7 hours later they have me fill out a satment and i ask
them did you lock up ansew no we cannébt shut down that business.

becuse of all them police offercers that were there not one

siad this is probly a civile matter and we are not going to get

invoved ,and with their neglagece gave these criminals all .
2&‘35 of almost

the ¥ zday they criminals striped my shop
100,000.00 of tools and manufactuing equipment and finished mater

ial but the other neglagece is the fact that the poicle let
Mr. Rossey claim that that was his place of business so i cannot

return for 117 days.

total 390,000.00

Brian Blattler .
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OPPORTUNITIES PALLET RECYCLING
2835 N. 32nd. Street

MILWAUKEE, WI. 53210

‘April 05,200.

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

Opportunitiés pallet reéycling is currently
purchasing from not local 1um5er company.

We spend at least $ 10,000.00 dollars per month

we beleave by making purchase with a local company

we. will save money due to delivery cost.

Sincerely,

s Coohs &
;Z?&e:;;::wﬂéyzi
MIGUEL G. ROQUE

PLANT MANAGER



TIMBERLAND FENCE .
6880 S. 13TH. STREET
OAK CREEK, WL 53154
PHONE 414- 571-5700
FAX 414- 571-5100

4/10/02
To whom it may concern:

Brian Blattler was to sell Timberland Fence Approx. 1800 bf of Western Red Cedar , and has not been
delivered. We are now forced to look at different vendor.

Sincerely,
Timberland Fence

Tony olla
President



A& J | '$83 W18890
ENVIRONMENTAL o na0, WSS 30
PALLET RE CYCLING PHONE:(262)971-0828

FAX:(262)971-0829
E-MAIL:ajpallets@netzero.net

Brian Blattler
Dear Brian;

We consume approximately 25,000 board feet of pallet boards per
Month. We currently spend $18.000 a month on pallet wood. We would like
To purchase from a local distributor. We are looking into Hardwood molding sale

to expand our operation.

THANKYOU

e

A&J PALLETS




FOREST
PRODUCTS
'STRIBUTORS &
ANUFACTURERS

ww.weekesforest.com

CORPORATE
OFFICE
DISTRIBUTION
CENTER

P.O. Box 14327

St. Paul, MN 55114
(800) 328-2890
(651) 644-9807
(651) 644-9520 Fax

CHICAGO

DIVISION

480 West 138th Street
Riverdale, IL 60827
(800) 398-8266

(708) 201-7500

(708) 201-7515 Fax

FARGO

DIVISIoH

05 Great Northern Drive
Fargo, ND 58102
(800) 548-2479

(701) 237-6559

(701) 237-6654 Fax

MICHIGAN
DIVISION

P.0. Box 823 -

Grandville, Mi 49468
(800) 442-8082

~ (616) 532-6990
(616)532-1148 Fax

MILWAUKEE

DIVISION

960 North 112th Street
Wauwatosa, Wt 53092
(800) 222-4638

(414) 778-1333

(414) 778-1336 Fax

eekes

FOREST PRODUCTS, INC.

April 8, 2002

Brian Blattler
Milwaukee Lumber Co.
2239 N. 13™ Street
Milwaukee, WI 53210

Dear Brian;

Thank you for the price and delivery information on KD Oak lumber from
you mill in Milwaukee.

As we discussed, our customer base is made up of dealers and cabinet shops
that depend on us for continuous and consistent supply of quality products.
Because it is critical that supply and quality remain constant over the long
term it is necessary when selecting vendors that they can assure us that have
the capability to meet our needs. Our best estimate on quantity requirements
appears to be 25,000 B.F. monthly during the upcoming months. While long
term growth is difficult to measure, in the short term we need your assurance
of both the supply and quality avaifability before a program can begin. If our
requirements cannot be met through Milwaukee Lumber we must seek another
vendor with those capabilities.

Thank you again for the information provided, I am hopeful you are able to
work through the production issues currently limiting supply. As always, we
prefer to work with local vendors and remain confident this could be a good
program for both parties if it can be implemented.

Sincerely,

i

Larry L. Hansen



